

















that, the parent will see that there truly is no indoctrination happening here. What do you think?

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Rae Conelley <RConelley@pusdil.net>
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 7:00:25 PM

To: Jennifer Mundy <JMundy@pusdll.net>; Marla Woolsey <MM31@W§5111M>
Subject: RE: 7th Grade Newsletter, Week of Feb. 1

Jenn,

I completely agree with you but a I noted in my email to- her titles ate a big
patt of the problem. She does use the terms Mob Mentality and has the students
participate in a game that illustrates how hard it is to go against the majority.

This is getting to be too much. With everything clse going on at schools tight now
this is just pushing me over the edge. We had 7 Covid cases at SH last week—
pretty typical for us to have 5-7 per week. I am the one who does all the contact
tracing and have to let parents know their children need to quarantine for 10 days.
That is 2 lot of stress. Now I have to spend time defending what B caching.
I feel like she didn’t take much to heart after our last discussion.

1 am not in favor of censorship or tying teacher’s hands, but continuing this
terminology is not helping this horrible situation.

Sorry—I don’t mean to vent but enough is enough. ®

Rae

From: Jennifer Mundy </Mundy@pusd1l.net>

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 6:54 PM

To: Rae Conelley <RConelley@pusdll.net>; Marla Woolsey <MWoolsey@pusdll.net>

Subject: Re: 7th Grade Newsletter, Week of Feb. 1

Hi Rae,

Marla has the ultimate say, but here are my thoughts. Her titles could be toned down
a bit. For example, instead of saying "Science behind mob mentality", she could say
"The science behind the KKK's behavior" or just put Tuesday's title on Wednesday as
well. I'm assuming that she's teaching about the Ku Klux Klan on Tuesday _and _
following that up with how it's possible that people could commit the atrocities they da(d
toward African Americans in the South during Reconstruction (and fora century and a
few decades afterwards). If kids are thinking, they'll on there own take it to what
happened this past summer as well as what happened at the Capitol a few w?eks -
ago. Analyzing connections and explaining the multiple causes and effects (: l _ev;
past and present are both standards in social studies. The pro?lem does no lz o
what s teaching (assuming I'm correct about the path she's taking this Weero-

| understand where you are coming from though in terms of the time spent sorting





